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Located within the area designated as a National Historic
Landmark in Chestertown, the Denton House is on the southeast
side of Water Street between Maple Avenue and High Street.

The house, under restoration, will be more easily under-
stood described as it will appear.

_The existing five-bay long street facade is unigue in
Chestertown. It stands three full stories above a high
basement, separated by a painted, molded stone water table.
The Flemish bond brickwork has a Very narrow, convex, white
mortar joint. Each window of the basement, first floor, and
second floor is accentuated by a rusticated, painted stone,
flat-arch with keystone. On the first and second stories,
tne window lintel keystones are double, and the central window
keystone of the second story is molded and carved. Between
the first and second stories is a plain belt course of stone,
rainted white. '

Wood steps will ascend one flight to the central entrance,
similar to the stoop cesign of the James Brice House, Annapolis
Both the entrance door and reveals are paneled with molded
raised panels and are flanked by. plain Doric pilasters which
will support a full pediment. The outline of the original
pediment was revezled when the nineteenth-century porch was !
removed, thereby enabling an exact replica to be constructed. !

Brick pilasters at the corners of the facade rise three
full stories from the water table up to the cornice and are
a feature of the facade. 2 less developed prototypge is found
at the headquarters building of the Kent County Historical
Society on Church Alley, Chestertown. A rosette carved in
@ sguare panel is recessed in a stcne block, between the
capital-of each pilaster and the main cornice. The cornice
is a simplification of a Corinthian design with the modillions
and plancers (the soffit of a cornice) carved above the
capitals only; the carved plancers repeat the design of the
rosettes below.

On the river facade, the basement is at ground level,
Creating a full story. The Flemish bond brickwork is similar
to that used on the street (west) facade. A nineteenth-
century photograph shows the design of a two-story porch
which' will be reconstructed. Brick piers will support the
wood porch, supported by sguare columns from the first to the
second floor and round columns from the second floor to the
roof, a modified continuation of the main roof. A simple
balustrade will extend between columns at both levels.

{
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Denton House

#7. DESCRIPTION continued

Docors to the interior from €ach porch level will be located
in the central bays. The ground level porch has a wide, diamond
chevron, batten door with original long iron Strap hinges.

The gable-ends were originally without openings except for
a door at the basement level on the southeast; and two casement
windows flanking the chimney in each end of the attic.

Mt. Pleasant, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, has a first-floor
plan with a central passage flanked by a single large room on
the north and a smaller room and stairhall at the south ends.
Each room is treated simply, having paneled, recessed interior
shutters, a chair-rail, dentil cornice and plaster walls. One
original mantel repeats the dentil mold of the cornice. An
elliptical arch Seéparates the stair from the bacssage of the

first and of the second stories, although the staircase extends
to the attic. -

More elaborate rooms are located on the second story.
Paneling from the "Chestertown Room" now installed in the
Winterthur Museum, was ©riginally in ‘the northeast room. The
precedent for its intricate design has been compared with de-
signs in William Pain's The Practical Builder (1744) in a re-
port "The Chestertown Room at Winterthur"” by John Snyder, Jr.,
@ Winterthur Fellow. The two remaining rooms retain paneled
fireplace walls ang dado, reflecting the transition between the
earlier Georgian and the Federal designs.

-
-

One original raised-panel wall remains on the third étory

in the northeast room. Three small rooms with beaded board
partitions were originally located in the three bays of the
bortheast (entrance) facade.

The latter arrangement was also found off the kitchen in
the basement. When restored, the basement will contain kitchen,
dining and utility areas. The upper stories will be used as
reception rooms ang sleeping quarters.

in the southwest room; and a mantel with Chinese fretwork remains
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The affluence and influence of the combination college
town on a navigable river is exemplified by the architecture
of the Denton House, a waterfront residential property.

The first professor of law (1791) at Washington College

Miss Frances Denton, the former executive secretary to
Colonel Edward House (1858-1938), advisor to President
Woocdrow Wilson.

The house is known in Chestertown for its local
architectural excellence. A ‘room from the house was recog-

nized by Mr. Henry Francis DuPont as worthy of being moved
to Winterthur.

The Denton House stands on parts of "water lots" number
12 and 13 of the original plat of Chestertown. John Tennant
and Jjude Clarkson were the first known grantees_of the two

purchased the two waterfront lots from Tennant and Clarkson.
At the time of his death, William Timbull had built a house
on the lots, as recorded in the legal transactions after his
death in the Barbados in 1741. By petition to the General
Assembly of Maryland, legal title was granted in 1784 to
Elezzer McComb. Upon his legal acquisition of the property,
he immediately sold it to Thomas Smyth.

Thomas Smyth (1729-1819) was one of the wealthiest mer-
chants of Chestertown and Kent County prior to and just
after the Revolution. He was Judge of the Court for Kent
County (1757-1769), a member of the Maryland Conventions of
1774 through 1776, signer of the Association of Freemen in
1775, and member of the Council of Safety for the Eastern
Shore in 1775-76. . During the Revolution, he was actively
involved in Securing supplies for the continental army.
Thomas Smyth owned the property for two and a half years and
ther sold it to his son, Richard Gresham Smyth, who held it
for only nine menths before he deeded it to Peregrine
Letherbury.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

(founded 1752) was a former resident in the house and recently

lots. In 1736 and 1737, William Timbull, a Barbados merchant,
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#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued -

The purchase price for the pProperty was unchanged from
1784, when Thomas Smyth bought the property, to the time it
was sold to Richard Smyth. However, in 1787, Letherbury paid
E 1200 current money, an increase of L 900 over the original
cost of & 300. Considering the value of the pound after the
Revolution and the family relationship between Thomas and
Richard Smyth, it is possible that the Present structure was
constructed during the Smyths' ownership. If not, it was con-
structed by Peregrine Letherbury, after his purchase on
July 19, 1787.

Peregrine Letherbury practiced law in Chestertown, and was
the first professor of law (1782-1801) at Washington College.
He, as well as Thomas and Richard Smyth, contributed to the
founding of Washington College in 1782. Letherbury served as
Secretary, and later President, of -the Board of Visitors and
Governors of the College. 1In 1776, and again in 1779, he had
been elected to the General Assembly of Maryland. After the
Revolution he was actively involved-in Masonry and in 1791 was
elected Grand Master of the Maryland Masonry for one year.

After his death in 1801, the house was left to his daughter
Mary, who later married Doctor George Washington Thomas, a
Physician in Chestertown. Mrs. Thomas had no children and upon
her death in 1849 she devised the property to Peregrine
Letherbury Wickes and provided for his education. After gradu-
ation from-Princeton in 1856, he studied law with Severn Teakle
vallis, a very prominent barrister of Baltimore. He settled
in Chestertown and later moved to York, Pennsylvania, his
wife's home. He then sold the house to his brother, Ezekiel
Chambe;s Wickes, also a lawyer.

’ In 1877, the house was purchased by Mary Elizabeth Willson
Brown, granddaughter of Thomas Smyth. During her ownership,
the building was used as a school for girls. From then until
1938, the property passed to various local families, until

Miss Frances Denton, former pPrivate secretary to Colonel

Ecdward Eouse (1858-1938), advisor to President Woodrow Wilson,
purchased the pbroperty. Upon her death in 1948, she begueathed
the prorerty to her niece, Miss Marion Weeks. Prior to Miss
Weeks' death in 1968, she deeded it to the Maryland Historical
Trust to secure its future preservation. Upon the Completion
of its restoration, it will be rented as a private home, to be

©cened to the public five times annually.
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Kent County

River House-Denton House






